Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of March 3, 2021.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on March 3, 2021.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of February 17, 2021 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the accounts payable for the last half of February in the amount of \$114,150.06 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the payroll for the last half of February in the amount of \$71,891.98 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Resolution 2021-3, a resolution authorizing Mayor to sign annexation agreement with Jilani Trust be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that Ordinance 1780, an ordinance granting zoning map amendment for property for Jilani Trust be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1781, an ordinance approving two lots and granting variance from subdivision ordinance for jilani Trust Property be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1782, an ordinance granting zoning map amendments and conditional uses for two

property parcels of River's Edge Developers, LLC. be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Resolution 2021-4, a resolution indicating favorable disposition towards preliminary proposal for Planned Development of 182-244 Main Street be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Commissioner Schaefer announced baseball signups on 3/15 and 3/20 5-7 P.M. at Gleasons. Commissioner Buckingham asked residents to pick up their animal waste while walking them.

Roy Walker thanked Commissioner Schaefer for cleaning up the streets after all the snow. Steve Angel would like to see another stop sign at the corner of Morris Road and Jefferson street. Kate Reynolds said there will be a St. Patrick's Day parade March 13 and also a open house at the Masonic Lodge 5-8 P.M.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the city council adjourn to executive session authorized under Section 2 (C) 2 of the Open Meetings Act and to approve executive session minutes. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the city council adjourn to regular session. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK